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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: May 30, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - May 30, 2024

 

May 30, 2024  

In This Issue 
- AMO Board nominations open. 
- Conservation Authorities and Municipalities Working Together webinar. 
- IPC Transparency Challenge. 
- Municipal Codes of Conduct: Pre-Conference workshop August 17. 
- AMO Conference - Be aware of scams! 
- AMO 2024 Conference: Request delegation meetings by June 7. 
- AMO members' guide to request, prepare for & participate in delegation meetings. 
- Disability Inclusion Virtual Workshop - June 5.  
- Cybersecurity June 12 workshop for Municipally Elected Officials. 
- Managing Communications During a Time of Crisis - June workshop 
- Navigating Conflict Relationships: Transforming conflict into collaboration. 
- AI cybersecurity webinar: Safeguard Your Digital Future. 
- Blog: Boost your Asset Management with a Digital Twin. 
- On-demand webinar: Group Benefits Program Overview. 
- Fill out this survey for a chance to win eSignature software. 
- IESO Municipal Series - Operating for Energy Efficiency - W/WW. 
- Registration opens for Western Ontario Municipal Conference. 
- ParticipACTION: Win $100,000 for your community! 
- Call for delegates to SIESLR Conference. 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
Have you considered serving on AMO’s Board? Participate in setting strategic objectives, policy and 
program initiatives, and the budget. Click here for more information. 
 
Registration is now open to municipal elected officials and senior municipal staff for a webinar on June 
14 with Conservation Ontario and AMO. The webinar explores recent updates to Conservation 
Authorities’ roles in the land use planning and development process, and important considerations for 
municipal elected officials.  
 
Provincial Matters 
Show and tell us how your transparency project or program is modern and innovative, improves 
government transparency creatively, and has a solid positive impact for Ontarians. Submissions due May 
31.  
 
Education Opportunities 
The Municipal Codes of Conduct pre-conference workshop on Saturday, August 17 is for those municipal 
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leaders who are looking to guide and strengthen their council and corporation’s conduct, behaviour, and 
practices. Register today - space is limited. 
 
It is important to know that AMO will never solicit its members participation in our annual conference 
through other parties. A number of members have reported receiving emails from third parties to book 
your hotel rooms for the conference. This is a scam/phishing exercise. Be diligent, hackers are becoming 
more and more sophisticated. If it seems odd, or doesn't feel right, trust your instinct. Feel free to reach 
out to us at events@amo.on.ca.  
 
The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MMAH) has launched the delegation forms to request 
your meetings at the 2024 AMO Annual Conference. Submit your delegation request by June 7, 2024, 
5:00pm EST. English Delegation Requests | French Delegation Requests.  
 
The AMO Guide to Delegation Meetings provides information for you to consider what issues to focus on 
for your delegation meetings, what information you need to provide in your delegation forms and how to 
prepare for your delegation meetings. Make the most of your delegation meetings with this guide.  
 
AMO Education has partnered with the Abilities Centre to deliver a workshop designed to enhance 
elected official understanding and approach to inclusion. Register for this important Disability Inclusion 
June 5 workshop. 
 
AMO has partnered with the Toronto Metropolitan University’s (TMU) Rogers Cybersecure Catalyst to 
prepare elected officials in understanding cybersecurity and to make critical decisions related to 
preventing, preparing for, and responding to cyber security incidents. Register for the June 12 
Cybersecurity workshop to learn how to prevent, prepare, and respond.   
 
During times of crisis such as natural disasters or public disruption, municipally elected officials find 
themselves at the front line and facing the expectations of providing up to date and useful information to 
their communities. The June 19 Managing Communications through Crisis workshop is an opportunity to 
develop and enhance your approach to managing all aspects of crisis communications during and 
emergency. Join your colleagues to learn techniques for effective and proactive communications with 
community and media.  
 
Having conflict-free and collaborative relationships can play a significant role in helping locally elected 
officials carry out your collective responsibilities as decision-makers of their communities. Learn how to 
accomplish this at the June 26-27 Navigating Conflict Relationships workshop.  
 
LAS 
Municipal Risk Managers! Join us for an Artificial Intelligence (A.I.) 101 webinar on June 25, 11:00 am. 
What is it and how is it being used today in Canada, around the world and within government. 
 
In the world of managing infrastructure, new technologies are bringing about a significant change. Read 
about digital twins and what this means for your roads and sidewalks assessments.  
 
Are you interested in learning more about our Group Benefits trends and our LAS program offered with 
Mosey and Mosey? If you were looking to attend the webinar on May 22, but couldn’t make it, you can 
watch the recording here.  
 
Want to reduce energy consumption at your treatment plants? Join the IESO webinar on June 4 to 
review key principles of energy efficiency and gain insights on potential for energy optimization while 
protecting your effluent quality. Register here today. 
 
Share feedback on what would help your municipality tackle its biggest digital citizen service challenges. 
Answer 10 short questions for a chance to win a 60-day Enterprise free trial of ConsignO Cloud, AMO’s 
preferred eSignature platform.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
WOWC is holding its annual Western Ontario Municipal Conference in Chatham-Kent on October 25, 
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2024. Explore and collaborate on a wide range of topics affecting our municipalities.   
 
On June 1, ParticipACTION will celebrate National Health and Fitness Day and launch its search for 
Canada's Most Active Community. Past winners of the challenge include Enderby, BC (2019), North 
Grenville, ON (2021), Red Deer, AB (2022), and Salisbury, NB (2023). To learn more about how to 
participate, visit ParticipACTION's website.  
 
Explore economic trends impacting Canada and the world at the Summer Institute on Economic Security 
and Local Resilience (SIESLR) conference on July 18-19 in Orillia. Register by June 1.  
 
Careers 
Chief Administrative Officer - City of Guelph. Closing Date: June 27, 2024. 
 
Assistant Park Superintendent, Business Operations Lead - Ministry of the Environment, Conservation 
and Parks. Closing date: Jun 7, 2024. 

   

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO supports 
strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and 
essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 

   

AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions 

   

 

 

    

  

  

  

  

 

   

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June 6, 2024 10:02 AM
To: info@huronkinloss.com
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 6, 2024

 

June 06, 2024  

In This Issue 
- AMO Board nominations open. 
- RFP for consultancy services to develop an organizational Indigenous Action Plan. 
- Free AMO/Conservation Ontario webinar - Register today! 
- Municipal Codes of Conduct: Pre-Conference workshop August 17. 
- AMO Conference - Be aware of scams! 
- AMO 2024 Conference: Request delegation meetings by tomorrow, June 7. 
- AMO members' guide to request, prepare for & participate in delegation meetings. 
- Cybersecurity June 12 workshop for Municipally Elected Officials. 
- Managing Communications During a Time of Crisis - June workshop. 
- Navigating Conflict Relationships: Transforming conflict into collaboration. 
- AMO’s Healthy Democracy Forum - September 28-29, 2024. 
- 2024 Safety of Our Cities Conference. 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
Have you considered serving on AMO’s Board? Participate in setting strategic objectives, policy and 
program initiatives, and the budget. Deadline to submit nomination form: Monday, June 24, 2024 at 
12:00 p.m. (ET). Click here for more information. 
 
AMO’s leadership has committed to undertaking the development and implementation of an 
organizational IAP. We are seeking to engage a firm that will guide and support this initiative and AMO in 
integrating an Indigenous lens into our work. For more information and to download the RFP click here.  
 
Registration open to municipal elected officials and senior municipal staff for a webinar on June 14 with 
Conservation Ontario and AMO. The webinar explores recent updates to Conservation Authorities’ roles 
in the land use planning and development process, and important considerations for municipal elected 
officials.  
 
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
 
Since 2022 AMO has been working on building a healthy and sustainable local democracy in Ontario. 
The 2024 Healthy Democracy Forum is a 2 day working session on a number of initiatives and strategies 
for municipalities to undertake. Join government officials, academics, community leaders and colleagues. 
Read more about AMO’s Healthy Democracy Project. The Forum is in partnership with Toronto 
Metropolitan University.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
Peel Regional Police is pleased to host the 2nd Annual Safety of Our Cities Conference on September 
16 to 18. The Conference will explore the transformation in addressing community safety and well-being 
and bring together law enforcement agencies with multi-sector stakeholders to promote collaboration and 
discuss innovative solutions in addressing root causes of the challenges faced by cities.  
 
Careers 
Director, Operations & Community Services - Township of Oro-Medonte. Closing Date: June 7, 2024 
 
Customer Services Manager - City of Kawartha Lakes. Closing Date: June 7, 2024 

   

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

From: AMCTO | The Municipal Experts <noreply@davismediaco.com>
Sent: June 6, 2024 11:00 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: Municipal Monitor Q2 2024 Digital Edition - Read Now!

 

View this email in your browser  

 

  

   

 

 

Municipal Monitor 

Q2 2024 Edition Now Available! 

  

The Q2-2024 issue of Municipal Monitor highlights weathering storms, both on the seas 

and on the front lines of Peel. Plus, AMO works to build a better Ontario, AMCTO puts the 

spotlight on municipal elections, Ontario municipalities carry the burden of exotic wildlife, 

and much more! 

READ THE DIGITAL EDITION NOW!  
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Cover Story 

Lessons in Leadership and Communication 
From the Front Lines of Peel 

By Bethany Lee 

 

  

 

I was in the airport set to return home after a sailing trip when I got the call from my 

colleague who had been filling for me as Communications Director in Peel while I was 

away. She calmly explained the situation at home – that Peel had received notice that the 

Provincial government would be announcing Peel’s dissolution, under Bill 112 – The Hazel 

McCallion Act (Peel Dissolution), 2023. It seemed that I was about to be confronted with a 

different kind of storm... 

 

Read Now!  
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Enhancing Resilience 

Against Climate Change 

in Ontario  

Adapting and Planning Ahead 

By Farzad Fahimi 

  

 

  

 

Ontario stands at the crossroads of 

climatic transformation, facing an 

increasingly volatile array of weather 

patterns attributed to climate change. The 

province, with its rich tapestry of urban 

and rural landscapes, is witnessing shifts 

in climate variables that include rising 

temperatures, more frequent and intense 

precipitation events and changing 

seasonal dynamics. These trends disrupt 

not only ecological balances but also pose 

significant risks to the infrastructure and 

socioeconomic fabric of Ontario’s...  

  

AMO’s Social and 

Economic Prosperity 

Review  

Building a Better Ontario 

By Bridget Cherry 

  

 

  

 

Municipalities are the order of government 

closest to people’s daily lives, providing 

important services that residents rely on at 

all ages and stages of life. Municipalities 

understand what is most important to 

Ontarians and, as a result, they respond 

to increasing social pressures by 

delivering programs and services to 

support their residents. 

 

These critical services help to build the 

vibrant communities that make Ontario a 

great place to live, work and invest...  

  



4

 

 

Read Now!  
 

  

 

Read Now!  
 

   

 

  

 

 

Introducing the New 

Ontario Municipal Buyers' Guide 

Featuring Products, Services and Equipment Specially Curated for 

Ontario's Municipalities! 
 

  

The AMCTO's Ontario Municipal Buyers' Guide is an all-new sector-specific guide outlining 

top suppliers and service providers that help with municipal operations across various 

functions. Featuring some of AMCTO’s annual sponsors and partners, the buyers' guide is 
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a one-stop resource for municipal staff and their teams looking for operational support and 

services and to connect with new product and service providers. 

 

Explore Now!  
 

 

  

   

 

 

Copyright © 2024 AMCTO. All rights reserved. 
You're receiving this email because you are either a member of AMCTO or opted in to receive AMCTO's 
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Kelly Lush

From: AMO Policy <policy@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June 12, 2024 12:20 PM
To: info@huronkinloss.com
Subject: AMO Policy Update - Bill 200, Agricultural Land Protection, Electricity Distribution 

Financing, and Other Updates

 

 

AMO Policy Update - Bill 200, Agricultural 
Land Protection, Electricity Distribution 

Financing, and Other Updates 

Bill 200, Homeowner Protection Act – Changes to Heritage 
Designation Deadlines  

Last week, Bill 200, the Homeowner Protection Act received Royal Assent, 
extending the deadline to designate properties listed on municipal heritage 
registers to January 1, 2027. These changes respond to concerns that the 
original 2025 deadline did not provide enough time for municipalities to review 
the listed properties, leading to increased reactionary designations and 
appeals to the Ontario Land Tribunal. The bill also clarifies changes that 
properties removed from registers are ineligible for heritage designations for 
five years, bans registration of Notices of Security Interest for consumer 
goods on the Land Registry, and establishes a 10-day cooling off period for 
new homebuyers.   

Provincial Guidance on Agricultural Land Protection related to 
Energy Projects  

Last week, the Minister of Energy and Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural 
Affairs issued a letter providing direction to the Independent Electricity 
System Operator (IESO) to include agricultural land protections in future 
energy procurements. This direction comes following AMO’s recent advocacy 
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to the province and IESO seeking stronger guidance on energy project siting 
and agricultural protection.   

Ontario Energy Board (OEB) – Electricity Distribution Financing  

AMO submitted comments to the OEB to inform their work exploring funding 
options for growth-related electricity distribution infrastructure. This directly 
impacts how much new developments cost and local energy rates. This is 
also one of many important conversations about how we pay for growth. It’s 
estimated that local distribution companies (LDCs) need to spend as much as 
$120 billion by 2050 to expand the grid – more than double the rate of current 
infrastructure investment. As majority LDC owners, municipalities have a 
vested interest in ensuring LDCs can afford these upgrades.   

AMO’s Advocacy in response to Auditor General’s Report on 
Aggregate Management  

Last year, the Ontario Auditor General issued a report on a value-for-money 
audit of Ontario’s Management of Aggregate Resources. AMO has sent a 
letter to the Ministry of Natural Resources calling on the province to 
implement the Auditor General’s recommendations particularly as they relate 
to addressing gaps in the aggregate management framework including:   

 An inadequate number of inspectors conducting infrequent and 
incomplete inspections  

 Aggregate extraction fees that are inadequate to fund the aggregate 
management program and royalty payments to municipalities  

 Cumulative impacts of multiple aggregate operations in small areas 
leading to increased environmental risks to source water, natural habitats, 
and agricultural land  

AMO’s Submission to OMAFRA Rural Economic Development 
Strategy Consultation  

AMO submitted comments to the Ministry of Rural Affairs to support their rural 
economic development strategy consultation. AMO’s submission advocated 
for increased provincial support for:    

 Effective coordination of local and provincial economic development 
funding, increased funding and a commitment to a Social and Economic 
Prosperity Review  
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 Workforce development initiatives to connect students and workers with 
the right skills for in-demand jobs with attraction and retention supports  

 Building complete communities that are resilient and attractive to workers 
and business including supports for affordable housing, infrastructure, 
health services, transportation, broadband and energy  

Private Members’ Bill: Bill 207, Municipal Accountability and 
Integrity Act  

Since 2021, AMO has called on the provincial government to pass legislation 
that enables municipalities to enforce the ethical behaviour of elected 
officials.   

AMO engaged in extensive consultations with municipalities and worked in 
partnership with ministry officials to develop a list of strong recommendations 
to respond to this important municipal concern, including:  

 Updating municipal Codes of Conduct to account for workplace safety and 
harassment   

 Creating a flexible administrative penalty regime that could be adapted to 
the local economic and financial circumstances of municipalities across 
Ontario  

 Increasing training of municipal Integrity Commissioners to enhance 
consistency of investigations and recommendations across the province  

 Allowing municipalities to apply to a member of the judiciary to remove a 
sitting member if recommended through the report of a municipal Integrity 
Commissioner 

We look forward to hearing more about how the government intends to 
respond to the sector’s ongoing request for government legislation at the 
upcoming AMO conference in August.  

Government Passes Bill 185, Cutting Red Tape to Build More 
Homes Act, 2024   

Bill 185 received Royal Assent on June 6, bringing into force two key Bill 23 
development charge reversals and Planning Act amendments.  

Provincial Cabinet Shuffle  

On June 6, the province announced its latest Cabinet shuffle. New Ministers 
were announced for Tourism, Culture, and Gaming; Sport; Farming, 
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Agriculture, and Agribusiness; Long-Term Care; Energy and Electrification; 
Education; and more. Several ministry names were changed and new 
Associate Minister positions created. All recent changes are on an Ontario 
Newsroom article.  

 

 

   

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
 

To unsubscribe, please| Opt Out 

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 CA 
 

  

 



1

Kelly Lush

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: June 13, 2024 10:01 AM
To: Kelly Lush
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 13, 2024

 

June 13, 2024  

In This Issue 
- AMO Board nominations open. 
- Free AMO/Conservation Ontario webinar - Register today! 
- EnAbling Change Program funding. 
- Advertisements for Justice of the Peace vacancies. 
- Municipal Codes of Conduct: Do not miss our in person workshop August 17. 
- AMO Conference - Be aware of scams! 
- Managing Communications During a Time of Crisis - June workshop. 
- Navigating Conflict Relationships: Transforming conflict into collaboration. 
- Understanding Competing Human Rights - September 26 workshop. 
- AMO’s Healthy Democracy Forum - September 28-29. 
- Indigenous Community Awareness training. 
- Hunt for efficiency in water and wastewater plants. 
- Blog: Risk Financing. 
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
The EnAbling Change Program provides grants of between $5,000 and $150,000 to municipalities and 
not-for-profit organizations, industry organizations and professional associations, to educate 
stakeholders about accessibility, help support compliance with accessibility requirements and promote 
cultural awareness about the value and benefits of accessibility. Deadline: June 27, 2024   
 
At the request of the Attorney General and in accordance with the Justices of the Peace Act, the Justices 
of the Peace Appointments Advisory Committee (JPAAC) invites applications for vacant justice of the 
peace positions in the province of Ontario. This is a full-time appointment that requires travel within the 
province. Applications must be received by 11:59 P.M. EST on July 31, 2024. EN | FR.  
 
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
 
AMO and Hicks Morley have developed training to support municipal elected officials and council in 
understanding their obligations related to human rights and understanding how to manage seemingly 
competing human rights. Register for this important Competing Rights September 26 workshop. 
 
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
 
OFIFC and AMO are offering training to build indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. 
Through a self-paced learning module and live virtual component, this training will provide knowledge 
and tools to utilize in moving improved and stronger Indigenous-municipal relations forward in Ontario. 
Register today for the October 8 workshop.  
 
LAS 
Do you want more efficient Water and Wastewater facilities? LAS offers professional on-site energy 
workshops and treasure hunts to help reduce energy consumption and lower your hydro bills in your 
plants. Training is eligible for IESO incentives. Contact Christian for more details.   
 
Ontario municipalities’ broad scope of responsibilities exposes them to a wider range of risks, making 
comprehensive risk management strategies and sufficient insurance coverage a key part of their 
strategic plans. Read about the options available for risk financing outside of traditional insurance 
procurement. 
 
Careers 
Manager of Parking and Transit - City of Orillia. Closing Date: June 21 
 
General Manager/Secretary Treasurer - Saugeen Valley Conservation Authority. Closing Date: July 10. 
 
Economic Development Officer - County of Simcoe. Closing Date: June 28. 

   

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
Sent: June 20, 2024 10:02 AM
To: info@huronkinloss.com
Subject: AMO Watchfile - June 20, 2024

 

June 20, 2024  

In This Issue 
- AMO Board nominations - Deadline to submit: June 24. 
- Webinar recording: Conservation Authorities & Municipalities Working Together.  
- New Senior Active Living Centres Act regulation. 
- Enabling Accessibility Fund - Small Projects Component. 
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
 
Last week, Conservation Ontario and AMO recorded a webinar on updates to the Conservation 
Authorities Act that highlighted opportunities for collaboration between Conservation Authorities and 
municipalities.  
 
Provincial Matters 
The new Senior Active Living Centres Act regulation improves access to the SALC program by allowing 
additional entities that can make the required 20% funding contribution. For more information contact 
seniorspolicyunit@ontario.ca.   
 
Federal Matters 
The Enabling Accessibility Fund aims to make communities and workplaces across Canada more 
accessible for persons with disabilities. Up to $125,000 for a project that is up to 2 years in duration. Not-
for-profit organizations, for-profit organizations, indigenous organizations, municipal and territorial 
governments are eligible to apply. Deadline: July 23, 2024.  
 
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
Manager, Parks and Recreation - City of Kawartha Lakes. Closing Date: June 28. 
 
Director, Stakeholder and Partnerships - Ministry of Intergovernmental Affairs. Closing Date: July 3. 
 
Intergovernmental Affairs Specialist - City of Barrie. Closing Date: July 4. 

   

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
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